



Davy Ung

davy@hbslaw.asia

+855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

POSITION

Associate

LOCATION

Phnom Penh, Cambodia

NATIONALITY

Cambodian

LANGUAGES

Khmer and English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Davy is a member of the Banking and Finance practice group. She has extensive knowledge of criminal law, rules of evidence, immigration law, and international law earned through her previous experiences in international moot competitions, and internships, and her work in both Cambodian and international law firms.

PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Banking & Finance

MEMBERSHIP(S)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate at HBS Law
2024 - Present

Legal Assistant at Paul Lelii Law Office (PHILADELPHIA, PA, U.S.A.)
August 2022 - August 2023

Legal Assistant at Sethalay Law Firm
January 2021 - March 2021

QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Laws, Temple University Beasley School of Law, U.S.A., 2023

Master of Laws, Transnational Law and Business University (TLBU), South Korea, 2022

Bachelor of Laws, Royal University of Law and Economics (RULE), Cambodia, 2018

HOBBIES

Reading, research, playing basketball, and practicing martial arts